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Code A
From: Code A |
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2006 13:21
To: Smith Jenifer
Subject: CK
Sensitivity: Confidential

Sent on behalf of Terry Renshaw:

Finally, tracked down some background on Lindsey Kemp. Ifi Code A {(Name supplied by Steven Appleton)
comes back and tells us that she is not interested in undertakirig tfig paper review, would you like me to contact Lindsey or
will we need to seek an alternative.

Terry

L Kemp Details.pdf
(217 KB)
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Medical
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Results of search on 20 JUN 2006 at 12:31:56. The details shown are valid at the date and time of the search

only.

Details

GMC Reference Number
Given Names

Surname

Sex

Primary Medical Qualification
Provisional Registration Date
Full Registration Date
Specialist Register

GP Register

Current Registration Details

2552987

Lindsey Isabel

Kemp

Female

MB ChB 1981 Dund

13 JUL 1981

01 FEB 1984

General Psychiatry from 13 SEP 1996
This doctor is not in the GP Register

Registration Status

Registered

Information for Employers

Lists) Regulations 2004.

[This doctor may work at any grade in the NHS including consultant.

Doctors working in general practice in the UK health service are required to be on the
General Practitioner Register. Please refer to the General and Specialist Medical
Practice (Education, Training and Qualifications) Order 2003 and the NHS (Performers

History

History Since 20 OCT 2005

From

[To

Status

20 OCT 2005

Registered

http://webcache.gme-uk.org/ods/print.do?doctorld=2552987&individualLicenceld=4256170... 20/06/2006



00000000000000

Code A




DOH604401-0004

Dr Lindsey Kemp, consultant in psychiatric rehabilitation
Priority House, Maidstone ME16 9PH

tell Code A

Cited in West Kent NHS and Social Care Trust Clinical Governance Strategy (2002)

http://www.kentandmedway.nhs.uk/pdf/publications/wk socialcare trust/clin gov strat pt2
02t003.pdf

West Kent is now the Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership

Also, elected member of Faculty of Rehabilitation and Social Psychiatry, Royal College of
Psychiatrists (see http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/college/faculties/rehabilitationandsocial.aspx)

Fellow of the Royal College of Psychiatrists (see
http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/college/faculties/rehabilitationandsocial.aspx and do a search for
Lindsey Kemp)
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